COUNTY OF ACCOMACK
FINANCE DEPARTMENT

23296 Courthouse Ave — Suite 204|P.O. Box 620]Accomac, Virginia 23301
Telephone:(757) 787-5709 | Fax: (757) 787-2468

Amy Ford
Deputy Director of Finance

TO: Potential Bidders for IFB #719 -EOC Addition to the Fire Training Center
FROM: Lucy Huffman, Procurement Assistant

DATE: April 26, 2019

SUBJECT: Addendum #3-IFB #719- Answers to Questions Submitted by

Potential Bidders via E-mail 4/19 — 4/24/19.

Please note the receipt of the following addendum on the Bid Form (page 3 of 16) of Invitation
for Bids #719.

Responses to QUEStiOﬂS .
1) All drawings for the existing building are in pdf format on the County web-site under IFBs and
RFPs tab. https://www.co.accomack.va.us/departments/purchasing/bids-rfps

2) | am not familiar with a product "Titanium--old roof." If this is equal or better to 2 layers of
15 Ib. felt then it can be used on the project.

3-4) The roof design was coordinated with the manufacturer to meet or exceed the wind
loading required for this project. Alternate roof construction may be considered if equivalent
or better than that required for this project and if provided at no additional cost to the
County. Bids should be based on the design and materials specified.

5) A solid reinforced concrete lintel with block work above would be considered equal to the
timber header system specified and would be approved as an / or equal.

6) Existing drywall to be replaced with green board in the “new locker room area.”

7) There is no “wage scale” for this project.

ALL OTHER SPECIFICATIONS AND TERMS & CONDITIONS REMAIN AS ISSUED
IN THE ORIGINAL INVITATION FOR BIDS.
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